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THE POTHOOK MINE.

The development of the Pothook
Mine is being wvatched -,%itlh int3rest
by mining mnen throughcut the Pro-
vince. The property, however, wvill
attruet stili further attention Nvhen
its leading fetitures are better
kcnown, and as the property possesses
eharacteristics dissiimilar to those
possessed by any developed or partly
developedl mlinerai dlaimi in B.C., a,
a description of these cliaracteristies
and of the dovelopmcint of the pro-
îJerty Nvill perliaps repay perusal.

The group of claimis composing
the Pothook property As a. large onie,
and is made UP of five full dlainis-
four dlaims varying) froin 33 to, 45
acres in size and flve fractions lo-
ca.ted during survey. Plie wliole of
thue ground comprises ail ,rett of
425 acres. The property is situateid
on the plateau at the foot of the
west siope of Sugar Loaf à1ountain, 1
forming the westerni extension of
the Goal Hill camip.. The chief!
dlaims were located lu Septemuber,
189(1, during the excitemient follow-
ing the first discovery of tie.a.vily~
copper-stained rock on G"oal Hill.,
Mien wvere eugagcdl for about a ye.ar
cross-cutting and sinking on these
big showings of copper-staiuied rock,
and mnany big pieces of native copper
were discovered, to say nothing of
tue stringers of copper glance and
bornite. The wvork ilneanwvhile -%vas
sufficient to demons9trate that con-
siderable depth vas needled to prove

the va,ýlue of these showings. but
that, nevertheless, the chances were
mnost favorable for the investmnent
of capital, ihl the nakzing of more
than one big mine, Iu Novemiber,
1797, the clainis now forming the
Pothook group were ta-ken Up under
a. wvorhing bond by Mr. H. Crof t of
Victoria, and systemiatic deve]op-
ment Nvork wvas commnemiced under
the direction of Mr. Ashiby. Exten-
sive surface work, in the forin of a,
series of big crosseuts and a. fe-%
trial shafts, Nvas first done to sup
plemient tlue work carried on by the
or!iial owmuerà. This proved the
presenice of a. very large vein, coin-
posed of a ratiier soft schistone
veinstuif, resemnbling chiefiy a. very
inuclu caltered diorite, but containing
less sia.ndsomle talc, lying bc-
tween a footwall of au fille granlitoid
rock and ai hanging-wall of diorite.
Tho vein stuif wvas heavily copper-
stainied and was mnterspersed iiie-
gularly withi native copper tund
copJ>er gl.incc,. This series of cross-
cuts aggrecr*t.0 iii length 560 fcer,
shlowilu u the vein for a distance
of ovor 5,000 feet wvith a ividti cf
over -35O feet. A double comlpart.-

ment.shft vascomnmnienced on the,
Pot lookz clinii andi Sin king and( cross
cuuting bas progressed coitiiuouisiy
silice, wii t lue' cxeeI)ýtion1 of au Short
closing d-(osn this sprimlg for tlue
zreetion of a tnew -an-huo ud
p)owcr-oistiimg geai. A hiorse-
wvinze wvas instaUced iniMy 1898,
and in the fali of tha t year thle p)r<-
pert'y passed inito tho Lands of the
ýcott.ýjl Copper Mines Sndicite of
B.C., Ltd. Lia.bility, of whîchl Mir.
Crof t, is the local direcetor.

The mine buiildlings, whlmih havo
been erected as occusion requireid
now colisist of tue Shaft-house, 36-x
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